CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Committee Members:

Melissa Menard, Co – Chair Kristin Sales, Co – Chair Meghan Horan Loren Naiman Barbara McDermott Brandon Pender (Alt.) Carolyn Casavan (Alt.)

CALIFORNIA



SHERMAN OAKS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

P O Box 5721 Sherman Oaks, CA 91413 (818) 503-2399 www.shermanoaksnc.org

877.ASK.LAPD

Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council Public Safety Committee Meeting MINUTES

TUESDAY, February 25th, 2019 6:30pm Sherman Oaks East Valley Adult Center 5056 Van Nuys Blvd – lobby Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer of the Board. The chair reserves the right to change the amount of time given to speakers depending on circumstances. As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. Reports and other committee reference materials may be seen on our website under each committee's meeting agenda. Agendas are posted publicly in the window of the Sherman Oaks Branch Library 14245 Moorpark Street, Sherman Oaks 91423. Printed copies of board and committee agendas can be obtained by sending a written public records request after the document has been published to PO Box 5721, Sherman Oaks 91413. A check for \$1 plus 10 cents per page plus 49 cents postage made out to the City of Los Angeles must be included with the request. If additional payment is required, you will be notified. For information on the s process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website www.shermanoaksnc.org. Requests must be made within a reasonable time to the telephone number above or to the "contact us" at the website above.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order by Melissa Menard, Co Chair: 6:36pm
- 2. Roll Call Melissa Menard, Kristin Sales, Meghan Horan
- 3. Approve Meeting Minutes from November 27th, 2018
 - a. Table to next month
- 4. Introduction of Committee Members, LAPD, elected officials and staff
 - a. Crime Stats, Questions and Answers specifically directed to them
 - NO LAPD members present; Jeffrey Hartsough in attendance (Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council Board 1st Vice President)
- Public Forum: comments by the public on non-agenda items within the Committee's jurisdiction
 - a. Jeffrey Hartsough: Looking to nominate the public safety committee for a Valley Alliance of Neighborhood Councils (VANC) award
 - i. Asks for committee statistics on Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) classes, Map Your Neighborhood (MYN) classes and Neighborhood Watch (NW) classes
- 6. Response(s) to public comments by Committee Members
 - a. Public comment responses from committee members "as appropriate"
- 7. Chair's Report
 - Updating committee members: Co-chairs have noticed that some committee members are not attending on a routine basis and are concerned about failure to attend meetings
- 8. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:
 - a. New Business

- i. Seeking new Co-Chair for Public Safety Committee
 - 1. Starting in June
- ii. Sherman Oaks Crime Stats, provided by Crosstown (xtown.la)
 - You can visit the website for latest crime stats in any neighborhood.
 - 2. Raw data provided as well as brief summary of stats for surrounding neighborhoods
- iii. Fire Inspections in High Fire Hazard Zones starting May 1st (VMS3.lafd.org)
 - 1. Visit link for more information
- b. Old Business
 - Old business will now include Community Police Advisory Board (CPAB) reports and City Council's Public Safety Committee Reports moving forward
- 9. Announcements from the Committee on subject matters within SONC's jurisdiction
 - a. Open Enrollment to run for Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council Board is now!
 - b. Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council Election will be held on Sunday May 19th
 - c. CERT1 Training Class Graduation:
 - i. There were a total of 25 graduates during the last session.
 - ii. Want to sign up for a future 7-week class? Visit www.Cert-LA.com for all class details.
 - Next SONC Board Meeting; Monday, April 8th 2019 (Candidate Forum) at the East Valley - Auditorium
 - i. Correction: Next SONC Board Meeting will be on Monday, March 11th at the Sherman Oaks East Valley Adult Center at 6;30pm
 - e. Next Public Safety Meeting; Monday, April 22nd, 2019 Sherman Oaks East Valley Adult Center lobby
 - i. Correction: Next Public Safety Committee meeting will be on Monday, March 25th at the Sherman Oaks East Valley Adult Center
- 10. Adjourn: 7:28pm